
2 to 15 horse-power and are used for wood-sawing, 
feed-chopping, water-pumping, and other numerous 
purposes, to replace man, wind- and horse-power on 
the farm. In 1918, at the Weston Works, the firm 
commenced the manufacture of agricultural tractors 
in a newly equipped plant.

Two other acquisitions may be mentioned: In 1893 
the firm by acquiring the Corbin Disc Harrow busi­
ness of Prescott, Ont. commenced the manufacture of 
this implement, and in 1904, mechanical manure 
spreaders were added to the Massey-Harris "line" 
through the purchase of the Kemp Manure Spreader 
Co., of Stratford, Ont.

Although there has never been an organic con­
nection between the Massey-Harris Company and 
the Sawyer & Massey Company of Hamilton, Ontario, 
the two firms were informally associated for a number 
of years through the persons of Mr. Hart Massey and 
his sons, during which time the former company 
managed the sale of Sawyer & Massey goods—traction- 
engines, and threshing-machines—in Western Canada. 
This arrangement ended some years ago.

In 1895 when the world and his wife were cycling, 
the Massey-Harris Company undertook the manufac­
ture of bicycles in the Toronto factory. This depart­
ment was later sold to another firm which continues 
to manufacture the "Massey Bicycle.”
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